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Lesley Humphrey-Quality Manage

From: Lesley Humphrey-Quality Manage

To: Max Millett - Chief Executive; Tony Horne - Operational Direc; Eileen Thomas -
Nursing Direct; lan Reid-Medical Director; Bill Hooper General Manager; Fiona
Cameron-General Manager

Cc: Lorna Green Business Mgr (HQ); Peter King - Personnel Directo; Jane Parvin Snr.
Personnel Mgr; Maureen Mills - Personnel Mgr.

Subject: GWMH police case

Date: 26 May 2000 17:11

I spent 3 and a half hours with DC Poulter new to the case this am; he was at pains to stress that this
was not a "hard hitting” investigation. They were simply collecting information and they had no
knowledge or axe to grind - they are painting the picture for CPS to decide if there is an issue that
needs addressing. The investigaiton includes Haslar and a separate team of officers have been
assigned to the two organisations. we have Code A

From Code A iquestions of me, interest lies in the prescription for S/C diamorphine; 40 - 200 mgs in
24 hours -’i was asked how/which nurses would decided how much to give. An academic question as

only 40 mgs in 24 hours was ever given - and this is borne out by the controlled drug register. [nterest
also in midazolam and the police will be exploring with pharmacy what pharmacuitical company

manufactured and supplied and what this drug was registered for in August 1998.

The investigaiton will begin with interviews of all nursing staff who were on the estblishment for
Daedelus in July/Aug 1998 -trained and untrained. If there were agency/bank staff working on the
ward during the period Mrs R was a patient then they would be interviewed two. Second stage will be
interviews with Philip Beed - as ward manager, and probaly Barbara Robinson as Service Manager.
Third stage will be interviews with doctors; Lord/reid/Barton/Peters/Briggs.

Staff will be contacted by police at home and offered interview in own home, at GWMH or in police
station if they wish. Fiona and | have agreed that staff should be given time off/time in lieu to attend
these interviews.

Thats about it. | will be in touch with some off you to confirm some specific details.

Lesley
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